
 

 

 

 

 

1/355 Manukau Road 

Epsom, Auckland 1023 

 

T: 09 638 8414 

E: rhys.hegley@acoustics.co.nz 

 

 

  

memo 
 

 

To: Alex Booker 

From: Rhys Hegley 

Date: 5 September 2024 

Re:   TTPP – Noise Caucusing Agenda 

 
 

 

Hi Alex, 

 

Further to yesterday’s hearing, I have proposed an agenda for the caucusing on the noise rules 

of the TTPP. 

 

 

1. What interpretation do the acousticians have of the TTPP’s objectives for the rural zone 

noise rule? 

 

2. What measurement position should be used for the rural zone noise rule? 

 

3. Are limits of 55dB LAeq day time and 45dB LAeq / 75dB LAFmax night time appropriate as 

standard criteria for the Rural zone? 

 

4. Would the rural zone noise rule benefit from periods of respite from the levels agreed on 

2 above, such as during evenings and/or on weekends and public holidays? 

 

5. Is there merit in considering different noise rules for the different precincts within the 

rural zone (the General rural zone, the Rural Lifestyle zone and the Settlement zone)? 

 

6. With respect to the port, what is the purpose of R9 and is it appropriately worded? 

 

7. With respect to the port, what is the purpose of the port noise rule within RX3 and is it 

appropriately worded? 

 

8. With respect to the mineral extraction zone, what is the purpose of the R11 and is it 

appropriately worded? 

 

9. With respect to the mineral extraction zone, what is the purpose of the mineral extraction 

zone noise rule within RX3 and is it appropriately worded? 

 

 


